
10. Additional information life or ministerial experience. (Use extra paper if 
necessary).  
____________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________ 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
11. State the reason or area of ministerial service for which you wish to be-

come a licensed or ordained minister with RFI. ______________________ 
 _____________________________________________________________ 
 _____________________________________________________________ 
 _____________________________________________________________ 
 _____________________________________________________________ 
 
12. Do you agree and understand that as a licensed/ordained minister with 

RFI, you are accountable to RFI and each other regarding the moral and 
ethical teachings of Holy Scripture for character and conduct?
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And He Himself gave some to be apostles, some 

prophets, some evangelists, and some pastors 

and teachers  — Ephesians 4:11 (NKJV). 



2. Do you currently hold license or ordination status with another ministry, 

association, or denomination?    Yes                   No               N/A 

3. If you answered yes to the above question, will you transfer your license 

or ordination to Restoration Fellowship International?    Yes            No                                                  

N/A 

4. Have you familiarized yourself with the Articles of Association for RFI?         
Yes         No   

 If yes, would you be willing as a licensed/ordained minister with RFI to 
accept these Articles of Association and privileges and support the central 
statement of theology of RFI?                                                                                       
Yes         No   

5. In what capacity of gifting or ministry do you presently serve?  
Gifts: _______________________________________________________ 

 Areas of Ministerial Service:  ____________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 
6. List three active ordained ministers who can be contacted as references:         

(a)  Name/Address/Telephone:  __________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
   (b)  Name/Address/Telephone: __________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 (c)  Name/Address/Telephone: ___________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 

  


